


















































































































































































Tammy Weaver

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

John Krohn 
Friday, November 11, 2022 2:11 PM 
Tammy Weaver 
Two questions 

I have two questions. First, I made a mistake in one of the cosmetic change requests in round 1. We wanted 
to change the prerequisites for ELEG 4202 but I put ELEG/MCEG 4202 on the form. We don't want/need to 
change the prereqs for MCEG 4202 from the current ones. So, should I re-submit that original request or just 
prepare another cosmetic change request (for round 2) changing the MCEG 4202 prereqs back to where they 

John L. Krohn, Ph.D., P.E. 
Associate Dean of Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics 
Department of Engineering and Computing Sciences 
Arkansas Tech University 
(479) 964-0833

1 
















































































































































































	Cosmetic Changes Round 1
	College of Arts & Humanities - Dept of Communications and Media Studies
	JOUR 6053

	College of Arts & Humanities - Dept of History and Political Science 
	HIST 4183
	HIST 6003

	College of Business - Dept of Agriculture & Tourism
	AGBU 4023
	HA 3173
	HA 4073

	College of Business - School of Business
	ACCT 2013
	ACCT 2033
	BDA 3013
	BDA 4031
	BDA 4032
	BDA 4033
	BLAW 4073
	BUAD 3123
	BUAD 4000
	ECON 2003
	ECON 2013
	FIN 4053
	MGMT 3123
	MGMT 4033
	MGMT 4043
	MGMT 4080
	Modify the curriculum in Finance
	Modify the curriculum in Business Management
	Modify the minor in Accounting
	Modify the minor in Business Administration
	Modify the minor in Business and Entrepreneurship

	College of Education & Health - Dept of Emergency Management, Professional Studies, and Student Affairs
	EAM 2881
	EAM 2882
	EAM 2883
	EAM 2991
	EAM 2992
	EAM 2993
	EAM 3003
	EAM 3013
	EAM 3023
	EAM 3033
	EAM 3053
	EAM 3063
	EAM 3143
	EAM 4003
	EAM 4013
	EAM 4053
	EAM 4063
	EAM 4881
	EAM 4882
	EAM 4883
	EAM 4991
	EAM 4992
	EAM 4993

	College of STEM - Dept of Engineering and Computing Sciences
	ELEG 1011
	ELEG 2103
	ELEG 2113
	ELEG 2134
	ELEG/MCEG 3003
	ELEG 4191
	ELEG 4192
	ELEG 4202
	ELEG 6143
	ELEG 6153
	ELEG 6303
	INFT 5103
	INFT 5203
	INFT 5303
	INFT 5703/5700
	INFT 6203
	INFT 6303
	INFT 6403
	INFT 6703/6700
	INFT 6991-6993

	College of STEM - Dept of Mathematics and Statistics
	MATH 2043
	MATH 3033
	Modify the curriculum in Mathematics
	Modify the minor in Mathematics


	Cosmetic Changes Round 2
	Cosmetic Change Round #2
	College of Arts & Humanities - Dept of English & World Languages
	ENGL 1013

	College of Arts & Humanities - Dept of History & Political Science
	GEOG 4703

	College of Education & Health - Dept of Nursing
	NUR 2023
	NUR 4971
	Modify the Curriculum in Master of Science in Nursing Admin and Emergency Mgmnt

	College of Education & Health - Dept of Emergency Management, Professional Studies, and Student Affairs Admin
	LEAD 3003
	OL/PS 3133
	OL/PS 3143
	Modify the curriculum minor in Leadership Studies

	College of STEM - Dept of Engineering and Computing Sciences
	COMS 1011
	COMS 1013
	COMS 1333
	COMS 2003
	COMS 2163
	COMS 2203
	COMS 2213
	COMS 2223
	COMS 2703
	COMS 2713
	COMS 3313
	COMS 3363
	COMS 3373
	COMS 3413
	COMS 3703
	COMS 4033
	COMS 4413
	COMS 4713
	COMS 4801
	COMS 4813
	COMS 4913
	CSEC 1113
	CSEC 2213
	CSEC 2223
	CSEC 3243
	CSEC 4143
	CSEC 4153
	CSEC 4233
	INFT 6303
	ELEG 4191, 4192
	MCEG 3612
	MCEG 4491, 4492

	College of STEM - Dept of Physical & Earth Sciences
	PHYS 4951, 4952, 4953, & 4954






